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This thesis proposes the application of the civil penalty as an alternative procedure
along with criminal procedure for conducts violating section 50 and section 54 of Trade
Competition Act B.E. 2560. The reason is that the standard of proof in criminal procedure is not
suitable for conducts violating competition law. It can be noticed that there is still no
judgement imposing to criminal sanctions for conducts that violate the Trade Competition law
until today. In this study, the author has comparatively studied the concept of civil penalty in
legal systems of Thailand, the United States of America and Australia together with the

concept of the monetary penalty in competition law of the European Union and Germany.

The study shows that application of civil penalty as an alternative procedure along
with the criminal procedure makes the enforcement of section 50 and section 54 of Trade
Competition Act B.E. 2560 more effective. However, it is indispensable to entitle the defendant
in civil penalty procedure the same rights as the defendant in criminal procedure. The author
disagrees to apply the civil penalty to conducts which are sanctionable by administrative
penalty because the person who has the right to bring a prosecution in civil penalty procedure
and the person who has the right to file a case in administrative procedure is different. In civil
penalty procedure, only the state is entitled to file the lawsuit, meanwhile, in the
administrative procedure, the plaintiff shall be an individual who contested the administrative
order. The sanctions of civil penalty include civil fine, disgorgement of benefit, and

reimbursement of investigative expenses.
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' FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, "The Antitrust Laws," [8oulail] Accessed: 9 nua1Wus 2561.
LRV ERE https://www.ftc.gov/tips-advice/competition-guidance/guide-antitrust-laws/antitrust-
laws

' Ibid.

™ FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, "A Brief Overview of the Federal Trade Commission's
Investigative and Law Enforcement Authority," [0aulatl] Accessed: 9 qmmﬁ'uﬁ 2561. wnafiun:
https://www.ftc.gov/about-ftc/what-we-do/enforcement-authority

175

Wendell Berge, "Some Problems in the Enforcement of the Antitrust Laws," Michigan Law
Review, 38 (1940), p. 470-471.

176

Harry First, "The Case for Antitrust Civil Penalties," New York University Law and Economics

Working Papers, p. 11.

" New York State Attorney General, "Antitrust Enforcement,” (eaulai] Accessed: 9 quﬂﬂﬁué

2561, uvaaiiun: https://ag.ny.gov/antitrust/antitrust-enforcement
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1 Harry First, "The Case for Antitrust Civil Penalties," New York University Law and Economics

Working Papers, p 15-16.
" Ibid, p. 28-29.

% |bid, p. 3.
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1 Jonathan I. Charney, "Need for Constitutional Protections for Defendants in Civil Penalty

Cases," 59 Cornell L. Rev, (1973-1974), p. 480.

182

Harry First, "The Case for Antitrust Civil Penalties," New York University Law and Economics

Working Papers, p. 3

8315 U.S. Code § 1. Trusts, etc., in restraint of trade illegal; penalty

%15 U.S. Code § 2. Monopolizing trade a felony; penalty
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4.1.2.1 M5MUAINITAINENUNILUTZAUANTT
dmsungranenIsHItunensAtuseRuvesansy lawn Sherman

Act Clayton Act ag Federal Trade Commission Act (FTC Act) uan1slduinsnisadineg

85 15 U.S. Code § 13. Discrimination in price, services, or facilities

8 1 5 US. Code §1 3 a. Discrimination in rebates, discounts, or advertising service charges,
underselling in particular localities; penalties

7 Federal Trade Commission, "A Brief Overview of the Federal Trade Commission's Investigative,
Law Enforcement, and Rulemaking Authority," [oaulail] Accessed: 27 wgwn1au 2561. wiaafian:
https://www.ftc.gov/about-ftc/what-we-do/enforcement-authority

"% 15 U.S. Code § 45 - Unfair methods of competition unlawful; prevention by Commission

() Penalty for violation of order; injunctions and other appropriate equitable relief

Any person, partnership, or corporation who violates an order of the Commission after it has
become final, and while such order is in effect, shall forfeit and pay to the United States a civil
penalty of not more than $10,000 for each violation, which shall accrue to the United States and
may be recovered in a civil action brought by the Attorney General of the United States. Each
separate violation of such an order shall be a separate offense, except that in a case of a
violation through continuing failure to obey or neglect to obey a final order of the Commission,
each day of continuance of such failure or neglect shall be deemed a separate offense. In such
actions, the United States district courts are empowered to grant mandatory injunctions and such

other and further equitable relief as they deem appropriate in the enforcement of such final

orders of the Commission.
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d1miuni1saiiunisnay 15 U.S. Code § 45 Unfair methods of
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Commission Act LHunsaiAmiun1snszyinn1souladusssulunianisan (Unfair) N9zdaua

192 =
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* Ibid.
15 U.S. Code § 18a - Premerger notification and waiting period

(g) Civil penalty; compliance; power of court

(1) Any person, or any officer, director, or partner thereof, who fails to comply with any provision
of this section shall be liable to the United States for a civil penalty of not more than $10,000 for
each day during which such person is in violation of this section. Such penalty may be recovered

in a civil action brought by the United States.

191Harry First, "The Case for Antitrust Civil Penalties," New York University Law and Economics

Working Papers,, p. 15 - 16.

215 U.S. Code § 45 - Unfair methods of competition unlawful; prevention by Commission

(a) Declaration of unlawfulness; power to prohibit unfair practices; inapplicability to foreign trade
(1) Unfair methods of competition in or affecting commerce, and unfair or deceptive acts or
practices in or affecting commerce, are hereby declared unlawful.

(2) The Commission is hereby empowered and directed to prevent persons, partnerships, or
corporations, except banks,savings and loan institutions described in section 57a(f)(3) of this title,
Federal credit unions described in section 57a(f)(4) of this title, common carriers subject to the

Acts to regulate commerce, air carriers and foreign air carriers subject to part A of subtitle VII of
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title 49, and persons, partnerships, or corporations insofar as they are subject to the Packers and
Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended [7 U.S.C. 181 et seq.], except as provided in section 406(b) of
said Act [7 U.S.C. 227(b)], from using unfair methods of competition in or affecting commerce and
unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce.

> Federal Trade Commission, "A Brief Overview of the Federal Trade Commission's Investigative,
Law Enforcement, and Rulemaking Authority."

“* Ibid.

" Ibid.

¥ |bid.
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17 Harvey | Saferstein, J Clayton Everett, American Bar Association. Section of Antitrust Law, State

Antitrust Practice and Statutes (Fourth), (Chicago: Section of Antitrust Law, American Bar

Association, 2009), p. 6-4.
198

Carlton A. Varner, Thomas D. Nevins,, "California Antitrust & Unfair Competition Law," (2003), p.
1.

" Ibid.

9 Ibid.
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21 JULIA B. STRICKLAND, ANDREW W. MORITZ, "An Overview of California's Unfair Competition Law
" (2004), p. 1.

202

CAL. Bus. & Prof. Code 17206
% Carlton A. Varner, Thomas D. Nevins,, "California Antitrust & Unfair Competition Law," p. 20-21.

2 “As used in this chapter, unfair competition shall mean and include any unlawful, unfair or
fraudulent business act or practice and unfair, deceptive, untrue or misleading advertising and
any act prohibited by Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 17500) of Part 3 of Division 7 of the
Business and Professions Code.”

2 Carlton A. Vamer, Thomas D. Nevins,, "California Antitrust & Unfair Competition Law," p. 21.
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2% Cel-Tech Commc'ns, Inc. V. LA. Cellular Tel. Co., 20 Cal.4th 163, 180, 83 Cal.Rptr.2d 548, 973
P.2d 527," ( 1999).

" Ibid, at 29 - 30.

2% Carlton A. Vamer, Thomas D. Nevins,, "California Antitrust & Unfair Competition Law," p. 21.
? CAL. Bus. & Prof. Code 17206 (a)

?19 CAL. Bus. & Prof. Code 17206 (b)

#1 CAL. Bus. & Prof. Code 17206 (c)
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212 Harvey | Saferstein, J Clayton Everett, American Bar Association. Section of Antitrust Law, State

Antitrust Practice and Statutes (Fourth), p. 6-54.
213

§ 340. Contracts or agreements for monopoly or in restraint of trade illegal and void

1.Every contract, agreement, arrangement or combination whereby

A monopoly in the conduct of any business, trade or commerce or in the furnishing of any
service in this state, is or may be established or maintained, or whereby

Competition or the free exercise of any activity in the conduct of any business, trade or
commerce or in the furnishing of any service in this state is or may be restrained or whereby

For the purpose of establishing or maintaining any such monopoly or unlawfully interfering with
the free exercise of any activity in the conduct of any business, trade or commerce or in the
furnishing of any service in this state any business, trade or commerce or the furnishing of any
service is or may be restrained, is hereby declared to be against public policy, illegal and void.

21 g 341, Penalty, New York Consolidated Laws, General Business Law.

Every person or corporation, or any officer or agent thereof, who shall make or attempt to make
or enter into any such contract, agreement, arrangement or combination or who within this state
shall do any act pursuant thereto, or in, toward or for the consummation thereof, wherever the
same may have been made, is guilty of a class E felony, and on conviction thereof shall, if a
natural person, be punished by a fine not exceeding one hundred thousand dollars, or by
imprisonment for not longer than four years, or by both such fine and imprisonment; and if a
corporation, by a fine of not exceeding one million dollars.  An indictment or information based
on a violation of any of the provisions of this section must be found within three years after its
commission.  No criminal proceeding barred by prior limitation shall be revived by this act.

215

§ 342-a. Recovery of civil penalty by attorney-general, New York Consolidated Laws, General

Business Law.
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In lieu of any penalty otherwise prescribed for a violation of a provision of this article and in
addition to an action pursuant to section three hundred forty-two of this article, the attorney-
general may bring an action in the name and in behalf of the people of the state against any
person, trustee, director, manager or other officer or agent of a corporation, or against a
corporation, foreign or domestic, to recover a penalty in the sum specified in section three
hundred forty-one of this article for the doing in this state of any act herein declared to be
illegal, or any act in, toward or for the making or consummation of any contract, agreement,
arrangement or combination herein prohibited, wherever the same may have been made. The
action must be brought within three years after the commission of the act upon which it is
based.

216 § 302 Action to restrain and prevent, New York Consolidated Laws, General Business Law.

The attorney-general may bring an action in the name and in behalf of the people of the state
against any person, trustee, director, manager or other officer or agent of a corporation, or against
a corporation, foreign or domestic, to restrain and prevent the doing in this state of any act
herein declared to be illegal, or any act in, toward or for the making or consummation of any
contract, agreement, arrangement or combination herein prohibited, wherever the same may

have been made. In such an action, the court may award to the plaintiff a sum not in excess of

twenty thousand dollars as an additional allowance.
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4.1.4 #29819n71509AUTTUINTNITATINENININUNITATZINAMURANLAL LA T
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n1sldu1msa 15 US. Code § 45 Unfair methods of competition

unlawful; prevention by Commission #38611410151 5 ¥84 Federal Trade Commission

" "people V. Elmhurst Milk & Cream Co., 116 Misc. 2d 140, 150-51, 455 N.Y.S.2d 473, 480-81
(Sup.Ct.Kings C0.1982).".

?1% § 342-a. Recovery of civil penalty by attorney-general, New York Consolidated Laws, General

Business Law.
? Jonathan I. Charney, "Need for Constitutional Protections for Defendants in Civil Penalty

Cases," Cornell Law Review, 59:478 (1973-1974), p. 480.

2 aa3dnd Musziasy, nguanswednaswiduiesdy, (nNgawmnuniuas: ddnfiniuniingdey

FINAIS, 2547), Bi1 61-62.
1 \Spafeanu.
22 Spqfennu, v 72.

2 \Spqfennuy, nin 73-74.
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Act iaf United States v. Boston Scientific Corp Wunstl@nwi Tuaddl Boston

[ a

Scientific Corp (BSC) Fe.9ufndn intravascular ultrasound (VUS) catheter & 418 u

Y

[

wsoadlonranisunnduiianis lovinisazdinAdwes FTC iWumelidwmansznusonis

[

| @ = = a &
LLGU\TSUUA‘LUG]a']W YIAUINYASLYAAIU

Tutl 1994 Boston Scientific Corp (BSC) lolszniavinnssingsiafiuuiym
Cardiovascular Imaging Systems, Inc. (CVIS) kaguT¥un SCIMED Life Systems, Inc.
(SCIMED) Imaﬁu%'ﬁwﬁ’jﬂ@'L‘cﬂuQWWUWLLasmamauﬁﬁ intravascular ultrasound catheter
wiloutu F9vn BSC lavhnismiusiududnaesuisnudiasyili BSC fdruutansnaaly
AaIMEUAT intravascular ultrasound catheter f95eaz 90 Ineunfinas FTC avligaulnd
nsmusaNdsnariindy udlunsdifaingnn BSC ldvinisauedinn FTC aygelkinig
AUSINANT BSC agvinnisaneneawmalulagnisndn intravascular ultrasound catheter

Y a

#UTEN Hewlett-Packard Company (HP) %GLﬁuamam intravascular ultrasound catheter
fifldruntanisnainfidednsesas 10 anndeiaueiinaiives BSC il FTC sandds
oy A (orden) Tinseusanfuldnieldfoulufiazdeainsarenenmnaluladnisndn
(transfer of technology) wag@n3Unslun1suan (patents) 88198930 (absolutely and in

good faith) AauUsEn HP tielrdnsudedulunain

wsilueaansionn BSC lovinisiindyaliujiisuneulvdienonmalulad
Aausem HP Wumali HP JnausznaunisanaduazeonaInaalntunsnmuILasnanaua

intravascular ultrasound catheter

AalaNasuToLnaasanasladnduln BSC lovinnsaziiinsamdiauqin

LR

a

(order) Mgfpsinnmstenaamaluladuazdnsinslavgasalviu HP Inemmund1Usuna
winafiu BSC 1uidu 7,040,000 neaaansy demalaszuiadadenazinisivunaiusunig
wnelivisvun 6 UsenisAe 1. amnademiereyUsslovilansisag (harm to the public) 2.

=

ﬂizimjﬂﬁﬂﬂ’mulﬁ%'u (benefit to the violator) 3. ANAIINVBIKEEU (good or bad faith
of the violator) 4. AuaNnsalunsisEAUSUraIdH /Y (the violator's ability to pay)

5. frsantensiirulusuianvenseyitn1siiiy (deterrence of future violations by

224

United States v. Boston Scientific Corp., 253 F. Supp. 2d 85 (D. Mass. 2003)
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[ a ¢ A
f. &Iﬁ’iguﬂﬁﬂﬁ]ﬂuﬂ

U A

1uma3§ua%’§lm§‘1/\|a§tﬁamm People ex rel. Bill Lockyer v. Fremont Life

<

225

Ins. Co.?2° surdunsiinden1siesnausev Fremont Life Ins. Co. daduusemusyiu Tu

nsmntasanianu Alliance for Mature Americans (AMA) Tun15LtauavnenSankazhluns

gy

guasdminsunsnduniatens ndnvasdudygrdusaguaungrunevewasgunavosiie

witudgyaasnanldlivinnisssyfsdnfeunasdenisseislunsteuinis wazlulaseyin
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wuNTIRNsedmsunsndnldlduansmuindusiunuedseiu nmsnsevhneanaraluns
nszvilaeililldoynnamngying (Unauthorized practice of law) LHun1snsgyidulaiiiu
5554 (unfair) wazidunisnasnais (fraudulent, deceptive business practices) duLTu
ANUAAAIY UCL (Business and Professions Code section 17200) wagdauduainuiinniy

22
06

Business and Professions Code section 175007 1304904AMURATNLAZINUNT LW Tu

% "people Ex Rel. Bill Lockyer V. Fremont Life Ins. Co., 104 Cal. App. 4th 508," (2001).
5 1t is unlawful for any person, firm, corporation or association, or any employee thereof with
intent directly or indirectly to dispose of real or personal property or to perform services,
professional or otherwise, or anything of any nature whatsoever or to induce the public to enter
into any obligation relating thereto, to make or disseminate or cause to be made or disseminated
before the public in this state, or to make or disseminate or cause to be made or disseminated
from this state before the public in any state, in any newspaper or other publication, or any
advertising device, or by public outcry or proclamation, or in any other manner or means
whatever, including over the Internet, any statement, concerning that real or personal property or
those services, professional or otherwise, or concerning any circumstance or matter of fact

connected with the proposed performance or disposition thereof, which is untrue or misleading,

and which is known, or which by the exercise of reasonable care should be known, to be untrue
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342 a 999 New York Consolidated Laws fiunisnszviniliduminuiiasensg e nswasiy
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People v. Elmhurst Milk & Cream Co., Inc.

=

HARULABA1ATIANNIINTEINAIURARDNYMHIE NITRITUNINITATLALNITTINFIAULI

ey

AvuasiaduAiazulsdndiuguilaaseninniu aatdenislevinnisilesaiengyniiing
1antaiiy 4 U wagUsuldifiu 100,000 aeadransgamsuyanasssun wazusuliinu
1,000,000 peaanansgdmsuusevmidulfyanasegnszinaauin wieuiuflesrsunalag

19119511589 NENIUNIRILNINTT 342 a TuauRaRefFuLduRuA1USUN e ldiAy

or misleading, or for any person, firm, or corporation to so make or disseminate or cause to be so
made or disseminated any such statement as part of a plan or scheme with the intent not to sell
that personal property or those services, professional or otherwise, so advertised at the price
stated therein, or as so advertised. Any violation of the provisions of this section is a
misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment in the county jail not exceeding six months, or by a
fine not exceeding two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), or by both that imprisonment and
fine.

#T "people V. Elmhurst Milk & Cream Co., 116 Misc. 2d 140, 150-51, 455 N.Y.S.2d 473, 480-81
(Sup.Ct.Kings C0.1982).", at 7-9.
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Australian Law Reform Commission takU9USELANYDINISETUINTNT

adnwnawiseanidu 3 UssLnnae

1. nslduasnisaslnenisinieiialuaiunInsn1smee gy lunseuIung

o a a ) A &) a a d a = v o & a
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#5 Australian Law Reform Commission, "Principled Regulation: Federal Civil and Administrative

Penalties in Australia."
“ bid.
2 |bid.
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9eAUsENaVTBIANAINNgNIER1 kiUTINg (Wuwaul weausud) wulunsdives

The Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

2. nslduinsnisasineniaunslaensad1msunisnszvinliauiensal wu
U1m31 79 The Trade Practices Act 1974 Wslsi’fmmmiaﬂwwwmLLWﬂﬁquﬁﬂiiumu Part
IV §43162e Restrictive Trade Practices 141l Trade Practices Act 1974 \funguaneatu
.19 949 Competition and Consumer Act 201022 9§ 3{ 7 U u Competition and
Consumer Act 20102 Ssmarmualildunnsnisadinumaumstuanuinduildlddunns
anasiuiiedAnnsusiunisnsfedisoussed uididunsmnastuiiied innisudedu

NINIANREBLIlTIzAosniiuafong

3. NLEUIATNI TN N ULIATNTETDUA UL ATNITNIDIY k6
TN TeUIuNITHAITUILUULIY 1WunTaln1THasTasARNIaAanINg wazsIuden1slaeias

ARDIYILATNIALTUARLAENIAINITA YA
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Z!bid.
2 bid.
3 bid.
“ Ibid.
235

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission, "Cartels - Accc Referral of Matters for

Possible Criminal Prosecution," [0 8 1 la 1] Accessed: 3 nu AW ws 2561 wua afun:
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https://www.accc.gov.au/business/anti-competitive-behaviour/cartels#accc-referral-of-matters-for-

possible-criminal-prosecution



90

o113 Seudirunadnenianis@unelunsaliinsn1saddneniunasnnsnIsmig
910198 WenseuumMstunisadiuag nsfigaineunangu wagingussasalunis
fudunfvesnszurunsTsaesiiauwanaainiy Tnsanznsdlinszuiuadnem
o dunszurunsfiannnsaussainguszsasdnianguunefiidunisussanunisnseyi
AURAA (opprobrium) kaztiunisadlnunisdenu (societal condemnation) LANIATNT

aslnwmawnsldanunsaussginguszasdlunisnisuszanunisnssyiiauiiauazidunis
adlnunadenuulaz®

4.2.3 N32UAUNTANTUARLABUIATNITAINENIIUNS
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iumwﬁ’wLﬁuvﬂaﬂur;:i”ﬂﬂa'mﬂﬂum'mﬁmﬁLﬁ&J’;ﬁ'Uﬂ’]iLLGzJQG?JJuWNmiﬁW 9wdl 2
mhpnunsunszuunstunsdumdeyauazitnisilesnd lauwn Australian Competition
and Consumer Commission (ACCC) & a ¥ Commonwealth Director of Public

Prosecutions (CDPP) Tagutigauyisansinninflunszuiunisng 9 Auananeiu ey
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Jugiansannisnsgvidananyindinuianselifinauie

@113V Australian Competition and Consumer Commission n30 ACCC

1 1%

lunsguunsaniuaARNgIUNIINTEIAURANY MN8N SUUYININITAT A8vinii

Jugduaiunsnssiarulinnieddfesasdednldinssiinuieviafiiniulae uanasssunn
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wsollfiyana Wumisauiviinisvenuiedy nievinisiasedudmidinfisaiion)
neumangulagn1sanilanndnsdnvinsanisldnsesdiorinse Sseen9du Tunisilesad ACCC
a A & o a o Aa v
gfaspdnamanzdunsnssianuiatazgaiiunsadnelaglduinsnisadnenia
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a2 Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions %38 CDPP azLdue

Y

AR T un199NasTuTUIUNITTITANITLUITUNINITA1DE19 518U (serious
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In addition to any other matters, the court must take into account such of the following

matters as are relevant and known to the court:
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(a) the nature and circumstances of the offence;
(b) other offences (if any) that are required or permitted to be taken into account;
(c) if the offence forms part of a course of conduct consisting of a series of criminal acts
of the same or a similar character—that course of conduct;
(d) the personal circumstances of any victim of the offence;
(e) any injury, loss or damage resulting from the offence;
(ea) if an individual who is a victim of the offence has suffered harm as a result of the
offence—any victim impact statement for the victim;
(f) the degree to which the person has shown contrition for the offence:
(i) by taking action to make reparation for any injury, loss or damage resulting
from the offence; or
(i) in any other manner,
(fa) the extent to which the person has failed to comply with:
(i) any order under subsection 23CD(1) of the Federal Court of Australia Act
1976; or
(i) any obligation under a law of the Commonwealth; or
(i) any obligation under a law of the State or Territory applying under
subsection 68(1) of the Judiciary Act 1903;
about pre-trial disclosure, or ongoing disclosure, in proceedings relating to the
offence;
(g) if the person has pleaded guilty to the charge in respect of the offence—that fact;
(h) the degree to which the person has co-operated with law enforcement agencies in
the investigation of the offence or of other offences;
(j) the deterrent effect that any sentence or order under consideration may have on the
person;
(ja) the deterrent effect that any sentence or order under consideration may have on
other persons;
(k) the need to ensure that the person is adequately punished for the offence;
(m) the character, antecedents, age, means and physical or mental condition of the
person;
(n) the prospect of rehabilitation of the person;
(p) the probable effect that any sentence or order under consideration would have on

any of the person’s family or dependants.
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%% Brent Fisse, "The First Cartel Offence Prosecution in Australia: Implications and Non-

Implications,", p. 6-7.
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4.3 MsUsuTunguunenisutsdunienisinvasannnglsy

Iumﬂquiiﬂléfﬁﬂﬁmw Council Regulation (EC) No 1/2003 of 16 December
2002 on the implementation of the rules on competition laid down in Articles 81
and 82 of the Treaty (Regulation (EC) 1/2003) mLﬁaﬁﬁmumgmwﬂumiﬁ’]Lﬁuﬂa wag
UNaNEEINIUNITNIEVNAIURARINNIATY 81 Wag 82 Y89 Treaty establishing the
European Community 2002 (EC Treaty) Faduieswenisnsyyanuiafifieadesiv
utstunisnisdn fefunisasfnunisudulungrune nisusstunisnisdivesannglsds

9zAadld Regulation (EC) 1/2003 tHunanlunisinu

ag19l5ARUIgUY EC Treaty loignudlulmiidu Treaty on the Functioning of the

European Union (TFEU) 119131 81 wag 82 U89 EC Treaty lﬁgmﬂgamﬂumm% 101 wae
102 wos TFEU usn1siasusendaduiiesnisdsuavainsivingy LﬂfamLLazaummw
¥8301M31 101 uaz 102 ves TFEU fidfoniduidenfuiamaiuuins 81 uaz 82 ves EC
Treaty lunsdliitepumanzanlunsing Regulation (EC) 1/2003 #l4unsn 81 uaz 82
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20 ' The History of the European Union," [® aula ﬁ] Accessed: 28 nanmy 2561 LL‘Vifﬁ'ﬂﬁl SUR

https://europa.eu/european-union/about-eu/history en

! bid.

72 Ibid.

2 "Regulations, Directives and Other Acts," [8® ylay] Accessed: 28 AaAN 2561. WA a ﬂﬁ Un:
https://europa.eu/european-union/eu-law/\egal-acts_en

2% bid.
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4.3.2 nszulun1sUsAvIdnguuienisudevasanainglsuynia Council
Regulation (EC) No 1/2003 of 16 December 2002
Council Regulation (EC) No 1/2003 of 16 December 2002 on the
implementation of the rules on competition laid down in Articles 81 and 82 of the
Treaty (Regulation (EC) 1/2003) Lﬁuﬂg‘wm8‘1'7iQﬂmwsﬁuimaﬁi’mqﬂizaaﬁlﬁalﬁﬁmmﬁ

wstunensenuluananglsy lnenguanedinandileniieinunssuiunisiunisdedu

sLSJ 277 = A v 5 Ya o [y ' £
%ﬂ{]ﬂm’]ﬁm’muﬂ@i’] 81 "'U\‘iLU‘LAﬂ{]‘WiJ'WEJVM’]@JI@JI‘VTNﬂ?iﬂﬂﬂ?i@ﬂaﬂﬂu’izﬁ’ﬂﬂ@ﬂi%ﬂ’e]‘Uﬂ’]'i

2" 1bid.

#16 "Countries," [poulail] Accessed: 28 Aa1AL 2561 wnaafiun: https://europa.eu/european-
union/about-eu/countries_en

" Article 81 wag EC Treaty

The following shall be prohibited as incompatible with the common market: all agreements
between undertakings, decisions by associations of undertakings and concerted practices which
may affect trade between Member States and which have as their object or effect the
prevention, restriction or distortion of competition within the common market, and in particular
those which:

(a) directly or indirectly fix purchase or selling prices or any other trading conditions;

(b) limit or control production, markets, technical development, or investment;

(c) share markets or sources of supply;

(d) apply dissimilar conditions to equivalent transactions with other trading parties, thereby
placing them at a competitive disadvantage;

(e) make the conclusion of contracts subject to acceptance by the other parties of
supplementary obligations which, by their nature or according to commercial usage, have no
connection with the subject of such contracts.

2. Any agreements or decisions prohibited pursuant to this article shall be automatically void.

3. The provisions of paragraph 1 may, however, be declared inapplicable in the case of:
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gruramilenanegrslilidusssy efdadiesannluninsi 23 (5)%° ves Regulation (EQ)

1/2003 NMetseean1smmuaa1usulaseydnAusuniy Regulation (EC) 1/2003 1l
felunisasinylunisera (shall not be of a criminal law nature) ¥inlinsadiuafiu
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AT uN15An®1 Regulation (EC) 1/2003 ag v liiiudianisveduly
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UNASNYITUU

— any agreement or category of agreements between undertakings,

— any decision or category of decisions by associations of undertakings,

— any concerted practice or category of concerted practices,

which contributes to improving the production or distribution of goods or to promoting technical
or economic progress, while allowing consumers a fair share of the resulting benefit, and which
does not:

(a) impose on the undertakings concerned restrictions which are not indispensable to the
attainment of these objectives;

(b) afford such undertakings the possibility of eliminating competition in respect of a substantial
part of the products in question.

“’8 Article 82 wag EC Treaty

Any abuse by one or more undertakings of a dominant position within the common market or in
a substantial part of it shall be prohibited as incompatible with the common market in so far as it
may affect trade between Member States. Such abuse may, in particular, consist in:

(a) directly or indirectly imposing unfair purchase or selling prices or other unfair trading
conditions;

(b) limiting production, markets or technical development to the prejudice of consumers;

(c) applying dissimilar conditions to equivalent transactions with other trading parties, thereby
placing them at a competitive disadvantage;

(d) making the conclusion of contracts subject to acceptance by the other parties of
supplementary obligations which, by their nature

?" Article 23( 5) Fines ¥@4 Directive 2014/104 EU

5. Decisions taken pursuant to paragraphs 1 and 2 shall not be of a criminal law nature.
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?% Article 1 Application of Articles 81 and 82 of the Treaty 984 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. Agreements, decisions and concerted practices caught by Article 81(1) of the Treaty which do
not satisfy the conditions of Article 81(3) of the Treaty shall be prohibited, no prior decision to
that effect being required.

2. Agreements, decisions and concerted practices caught by Article 81(1) of the Treaty which
satisfy the conditions of Article 81(3) of the Treaty shall not be prohibited, no prior decision to
that effect being required.

3. The abuse of a dominant position referred to in Article 82 of the Treaty shall be prohibited, no
prior decision to that effect being required.

#1 Article 2 Burden of proof 984 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

In any national or Community proceedings for the application of Articles 81 and 82 of the Treaty,
the burden of proving an infringement of Article 81(1) or of Article 82 of the Treaty shall rest on
the party or the authority alleging the infringement. The undertaking or association of
undertakings claiming the benefit of Article 81(3) of the Treaty shall bear the burden of proving
that the conditions of that paragraph are fulfilled.



107

4.3.2.2 81113989 Commission

Tunisanfunisiialiaiuisaderulduinst 81 way 82 vaa EC

1 '
v A (% 1 =

Treaty FetagUufoninst 101 uay 102 989 lATn159nRmuI891uATD31 Commission AU

9

A [ Y Ao 1 I~ ¥ o a = A o o a 9289 ! [
Lwam‘wmmmmesaumﬁuaaﬂamsﬂsz‘vlwmmwmulﬂmmmmau lngaguusoanidu 2

daumdn Ao NsEUMTaYan1INIINANNRA LagnsAndY
n. NITFUNINITNTENNIAUAA

lunsdumdeyanisnsevinAIuia Commission d81u19lun1s

I
Y

duatudanassaieriunisiiltusznintlszmaauBnanamglsy flidnvazidunisiing

SIANAUANNSINITNTLYINTNDNALNBD LN ARNANTLNUADNITHYITUNIINNTAN Ime Commission

(%
v

ansaduananiynaduiiisifostunisnseyimiaasugiatiu (particular sector of
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#2 Article 7 Finding and termination of infringement @8¢ Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. Where the Commission, acting on a complaint or on its own initiative, finds that there is an
infringement of Article 8 1 or of Article 8 2 of the Treaty, it may by decision require the
undertakings and associations of undertakings concerned to bring such infringement to an end.
For this purpose, it may impose on them any behavioural or structural remedies which are
proportionate to the infringement committed and necessary to bring the infringement effectively
to an end. Structural remedies can only be imposed either where there is no equally effective
behavioural remedy or where any equally effective behavioural remedy would be more
burdensome for the undertaking concerned than the structural remedy. If the Commission has a
legitimate interest in doing so, it may also find that an infringement has been committed in the
past.

2. Those entitled to lodge a complaint for the purposes of paragraph 1 are natural or legal
persons who can show a legitimate interest and Member States.

% Article 17 Investigations into sectors of the economy and into types of agreements ¥ ® 4

Regulation (EC) 1/2003
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1. Where the trend of trade between Member States, the rigidity of prices or other circumstances
suggest that competition may be restricted or distorted within the common market, the
Commission may conduct its inquiry into a particular sector of the economy or into a particular
type of agreements across various sectors. In the course of that inquiry, the Commission may
request the undertakings or associations of undertakings concemed to supply the information
necessary for giving effect to Articles 81 and 82 of the Treaty and may carry out any inspections
necessary for that purpose.

The Commission may in particular request the undertakings or associations of undertakings
concerned to communicate to it all agreements, decisions and concerted practices.

The Commission may publish a report on the results of its inquiry into particular sectors of the
economy or particular types of agreements across various sectors and invite comments from
interested parties.

?%% Article 18 Requests for information 484 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. In order to carry out the duties assigned to it by this Regulation, the Commission may interview
any natural or legal person who consents to be interviewed for the purpose of collecting
information relating to the subject-matter of an investigation.

?% Article 18 Requests for information ¥4 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. In order to carry out the duties assigned to it by this Regulation, the Commission may, by
simple request or by decision, require undertakings and associations of undertakings to provide
all necessary information.

2. When sending a simple request for information to an undertaking or association of
undertakings, the Commission shall state the legal basis and the purpose of the request, specify
what information is required and fix the time-limit within which the information is to be provided,
and the penalties provided for in Article 23 for supplying incorrect or misleading information.

3. Where the Commission requires undertakings and associations of undertakings to supply
information by decision, it shall state the legal basis and the purpose of the request, specify what

information is required and fix the time-limit within which it is to be provided. It shall also
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indicate the penalties provided for in Article 23 and indicate or impose the penalties provided for
in Article 24. It shall further indicate the right to have the decision reviewed by the Court of
Justice.

%8 Article 20 (2) The Commission's powers of inspection 494 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

2. The officials and other accompanying persons authorised by the Commission to conduct an
inspection are empowered:

(a) to enter any premises, land and means of transport of undertakings and associations of
undertakings;

(b) to examine the books and other records related to the business, irrespective of the medium
on which they are stored,;

() to take or obtain in any form copies of or extracts from such books or records;

(d) to seal any business premises and books or records for the period and to the extent
necessary for the inspection;

(e) to ask any representative or member of staff of the undertaking or association of undertakings
for explanations on facts or documents relating to the subject-matter and purpose of the

inspection and to record the answers.
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7 Article 20 (3) The Commission's powers of inspection 984 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

3. The officials and other accompanying persons authorised by the Commission to conduct an
inspection shall exercise their powers upon production of a written authorisation specifying the
subject matter and purpose of the inspection and the penalties provided for in Article 23 in case
the production of the required books or other records related to the business is incomplete or
where the answers to questions asked under paragraph 2 of the present Article are incorrect or
misleading. In good time before the inspection, the Commission shall give notice of the
inspection to the competition authority of the Member State in whose territory it is to be
conducted.

“%8 Article 21 Inspection of other premises 989 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. If a reasonable suspicion exists that books or other records related to the business and to the
subjectmatter of the inspection, which may be relevant to prove a serious violation of Article 81
or Article 82 of the Treaty, are being kept in any other premises, land and means of transport,
including the homes of directors, managers and other members of staff of the undertakings and
associations of undertakings concerned, the Commission can by decision order an inspection to
be conducted in such other premises, land and means of transport.

*Article 21 (2) Inspection of other premises 984 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

2. The decision shall specify the subject matter and purpose of the inspection, appoint the date
on which it is to begin and indicate the right to have the decision reviewed by the Court of
Justice. It shall in particular state the reasons that have led the Commission to conclude that a
suspicion in the sense of paragraph 1 exists. The Commission shall take such decisions after

consulting the competition authority of the Member State in whose territory the inspection is to

be conducted.
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n. unaslnenu Regulation (EC) 1/2003

% Article 7 Finding and termination of infringement 89 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

#1 Article 8 Interim measures U84 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. In cases of urgency due to the risk of serious and irreparable damage to competition, the
Commission, acting on its own initiative may by decision, on the basis of a prima facie finding of
infringement, order interim measures.

2. A decision under paragraph 1 shall apply for a specified period of time and may be renewed in
so far this is necessary and appropriate.

2 Article 9 Commitments U89 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. Where the Commission intends to adopt a decision requiring that an infringement be brought
to an end and the undertakings concerned offer commitments to meet the concerns expressed
to them by the Commission in its preliminary assessment, the Commission may by decision make

those commitments binding on the undertakings. Such a decision may be adopted for a specified

period and shall conclude that there are no longer grounds for action by the Commission.
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* Article 23(5) Fines 984 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

% Article 23(1) Fines 984 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. The Commission may by decision impose on undertakings and associations of undertakings
fines not exceeding 1 % of the total turnover in the preceding business year where, intentionally
or negligently:

(a) they supply incorrect or misleading information in response to a request made pursuant to
Article 17 or Article 18(2);

(b) in response to a request made by decision adopted pursuant to Article 17 or Article 18(3),
they supply incorrect, incomplete or misleading information or do not supply information within
the required time-limit;

(c) they produce the required books or other records related to the business in incomplete form
during inspections under Article 20 or refuse to submit to inspections ordered by a decision
adopted pursuant to Article 20(4);

(d) in response to a question asked in accordance with Article 20(2)(e),

- they give an incorrect or misleading answer,

- they fail to rectify within a time-limit set by the Commission an incorrect, incomplete or
misleading answer given by a member of staff, or

- they fail or refuse to provide a complete answer on facts relating to the subject-matter and

purpose of an inspection ordered by a decision adopted pursuant to Article 20(4);
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(e) seals affixed in accordance with Article 20(2)(d) by officials or other accompanying persons
authorised by the Commission have been broken.
2% Article 23(2) Fines 94 Regulation (EC) 1/2003
2 . The Commission may by decision impose fines on undertakings and associations of

undertakings where, either intentionally or negligently:
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1. 1ilo Commission HAAIlngANIINTEINANURAAINLINTY 7 VO3
Regulation (EC) 1/2003 Mtlufdameanisnssvinduainuiau1ng 81 uas 82 waknszyi

Aunliven N15USURINEERgRaRlelNIUYANISNIZYINAILRR

2. iadledagniiuvas Commission A1UN1ATY 8 UBI Regulation
(EC) 1/2003 lafnunlignsgianuiaujURnig wadnsevianuiialdufdfauniely

srggIanmrun MsUTusanasgaadilelinsuiRnuAduseuiosuad

(a) they infringe Article 81 or Article 82 of the Treaty; or

(b) they contravene a decision ordering interimm easures under Article 8; or

() they fail to comply with a commitment made binding by a decision pursuant to Article 9.

For each undertaking and association of undertakings participating in the infringement, the fine
shall not exceed 10 % of its total turnover in the preceding business year.

Where the infringement of an association relates to the activities of its members, the fine shall
not exceed 10 % of the sum of the total turnover of each member active on the market affected
by the infringement of the association.

% Article 24 (1) Periodic penalty payments 983 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. The Commission may, by decision, impose on undertakings or associations of undertakings
periodic penalty payments not exceeding 5 % of the average daily turnover in the preceding
business year per day and calculated from the date appointed by the decision, in order to
compel them:

(a) to put an end to an infringement of Article 81 or Article 82 of the Treaty, in accordance with a
decision taken pursuant to Article 7;

(b) to comply with a decision ordering interim measures taken pursuant to Article 8;

(c) to comply with a commitment made binding by a decision pursuant to Article 9;

(d) to supply complete and correct information which it has requested by decision taken
pursuant to Article 17 or Article 18(3);

(e) to submit to an inspection which it has ordered by decision taken pursuant to Article 20(4).
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awquﬁﬂiﬁﬁmiaaﬂ Guidelines on the method of setting fines imposed pursuant to
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anAUTuNugIu®®

- MuaAUFuNugdmsuaLEn

#" Article 24(2) Periodic penalty payments 84 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

2. Where the undertakings or associations of undertakings have satisfied the obligation which the
periodic penalty payment was intended to enforce, the Commission may fix the definitive
amount of the periodic penalty payment at a figure lower than that which would arise under the
original decision. Article 23(4) shall apply correspondingly.

298

European Commission, "Guidelines on the Method of Setting Fines Imposed Pursuant to Article

23(2)(a) of Regulation No 1/2003," Official Journal of the Furopean Union, (2006), p. 1.
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* Ibid.

*% Ibid.
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> Ibid.
312 European Commission, "Leniency," [aau"Laﬂ] Accessed: 3 WuN1AU 2563. Lmdaﬁm:
https://ec.europa.eu/competition/cartels/leniency/leniency.html

314

European Commission, "Guidelines on the Method of Setting Fines Imposed Pursuant to Article

23(2)(a) of Regulation No 1/2003," Official Journal of the European Union, p. 3.
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(statement of objections) Faudunszuiunisuilevesnisauaiunsnseitnuiin®e

*" Article 25 Limitation periods for the imposition of penalties ¥84 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. The powers conferred on the Commission by Articles 23 and 24 shall be subject to the
following limitation periods:

(a) three years in the case of infringements of provisions concering requests for information or
the conduct of inspections;

(b) five years in the case of all other infringements.

2. Time shall begin to run on the day on which the infringement is committed. However, in the
case of continuing or repeated infringements, time shall begin to run on the day on which the
infringement ceases.

> Article 25(3) Limitation periods for the imposition of penalties 483 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

3. Any action taken by the Commission or by the competition authority of a Member State for
the purpose of the investigation or proceedings in respect of an infringement shall interrupt the
limitation period for the imposition of fines or periodic penalty payments. The limitation period
shall be interrupted with effect fromthe date on which the action is notified to at least one
undertaking or association of undertakings which has participated in the infringement. Actions
which interrupt the running of the period shall include in particular the following:

(a) written requests for information by the Commission or by the competition authority of a

Member State;
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(b) written authorisations to conduct inspections issued to its officials by the Commission or by
the competition authority of a Member State;

(€) the initiation of proceedings by the Commission or by the competition authority of a Member
State;

(d) notification of the statement of objections of the Commission or of the competition authority
of a Member State.

*! Article 25(5) Limitation periods for the imposition of penalties ¥4 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

5. Each interruption shall start time running afresh. However, the limitation period shall expire at
the latest on the day on which a period equal to twice the limitation period has elapsed without
the Commission having imposed a fine or a periodic penalty payment. That period shall be
extended by the time during which limitation is suspended pursuant to paragraph 6.

*1® Article 25(6) Limitation periods for the imposition of penalties w84 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

6 . The limitation period for the imposition of fines or periodic penalty payments shall be
suspended for as long as the decision of the Commission is the subject of proceedings pending
before the Court of Justice.

> Article 26 Limitation period for the enforcement of penalties 484 Regulation (EC) 1/2003

1. The power of the Commission to enforce decisions taken pursuant to Articles 23 and 24 shall

be subject to a limitation period of five years.

2. Time shall begin to run on the day on which the decision becomes final.
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NNUUIBAITUVIVUNIINITANVDIUTLN ALY D TUULNH VU8 @RIV UNITU
ngru1enanlun1sAIUANNITHIITUNIINITA1TILAUA Act Against Restraints of
Competition (Gesetz gegen Wettbewerbsbeschrankungen %58 GWB) Wag Act Against Unfair
Competition (Gesetz gegen den unlauteren Wettbewerb %58 UWG) I@sngﬂmaﬁaaaﬂ
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Act Against Restraints of Competition n39 GWB L‘f]ﬂﬂfd]wmawﬁﬂiumi
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3. The limitation period for the enforcement of penalties shall be interrupted:

(a) by notification of a decision varying the original amount of the fine or periodic penalty
payment or refusing an application for variation;

(b) by any action of the Commission or of a Member State, acting at the request of the
Commission, designed to enforce payment of the fine or periodic penalty payment.

4. Each interruption shall start time running afresh.

5. The limitation period for the enforcement of penalties shall be suspended for so long as:

(a) time to pay is allowed;

(b) enforcement of payment is suspended pursuant to a decision of the Court of Justice.
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*? Joachim Rudo, "The 1999 Amendments to the German Act against Restraints of Competition,"

loaulatl] Accessed: 26 NuAIAL 2562, WAANTINN: hitp:/www.antitrust.de/

21 Jan Peter Heidenreich, "The New German Act against Unfair Competition," [aauiaﬁ] Accessed:

26 WOENAN 2562. WAETiN: https://germanlawarchive.iuscomp.org/?p=349

%22 The Federal Court of Justice, "Proceedings at the Federal Court of Justice," [aaulaﬁ] Accessed: 27 1n31AU

2563, WviaaTian: https.//www.bundesgerichtshof.de/EN/TheCourt/Proceedings/proceedings node.html
*2 The Federal Administrative Court, "Jurisdiction," [eaula] Accessed: 27 1Uns1AY 2562. Lma'ﬂﬁm:
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325

§ 81 Provisions Concerning Administrative Fines
(1) An administrative offence is committed by whoever violates the Treaty on the Functioning of
the European Union in the version published on 9 May 2008 (OJ No. C 115 of 9 May 2008, p. 47),
by intentionally or negligently

1. reaching an agreement, making a decision or engaging in concerted practices contrary
to Article 101(1) or

2. abusing a dominant position contrary to Article 102 sentence 1.
(2) An administrative offence is committed by whoever wilfully or negligently

1. violates a provision in §§ 1, 19, 20(1) to (3) sentence 1 or 20(5), § 21(3) or (4), § 29
sentence 1 or § 41(1) sentence 1 concerning the prohibition of an agreement referred to therein,
of a decision referred to therein, of a concerted practice, of an abuse of a dominant position, a
market position or of superior market power, of an unfair hindrance or differential treatment, of
the refusal to admit an undertaking, of the exercise of coercion, the infliction of an economic
disadvantage or the implementation of a concentration,
2. acts contrary to an enforceable order pursuant to

a) § 30(3), § 31b(3) nos 1 and 3, § 32(1), § 32a(1), § 32b(1) sentence 1 or § 41(4)
no. 2, also in conjunction with § 40(3a) sentence 2, also in conjunction with § 41(2)
sentence 3 or § 42(2) sentence 2, or § 60 or

b) § 39(5) or

) § 47d(1) sentence 2 in conjunction with an ordinance pursuant to § 47f no. 1
or

d) § 47d(1) sentence 5 first half of the sentence in conjunction with an
ordinance pursuant to § 47 no.2,
3. contrary to § 39(1), fails to file a notification correctly or completely,
4. contrary to § 39(6), fails to file a notice or to file a notice correctly or completely or in

time,
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5. acts contrary to an enforceable obligation pursuant to § 40(3) sentence 1 or § 42(2)
sentence 1,

5a. acts contrary to an ordinance pursuant to § 47f no. 3(a), (b) or (c) or an enforceable
order based on such ordinance, to the extent that the ordinance refers to this fine provision for a
specific offence,

5b. contrary to § 47k(2) sentence 1, also in conjunction with sentence 2 and in each case
in conjunction with an ordinance pursuant to § 4 7 k(8 ) sentence 1 nos 1 or 2, fails to
communicate any of the changes referred to in § 47k(2) sentence 1 or to communicate such
change correctly or completely or in time, or

6. contrary to § 59(2), also in conjunction with § 47d(1) sentence 1 or § 47k(7), fails to
provide information or to provide information correctly, completely or in time, fails to surrender
documents or to surrender documents completely or in time, fails to present business
documents for the purpose of inspection and examination or to present them completely or in
time, or does not tolerate the examination of such business documents or access to offices and
business premises, or

7. contrary to § 81b(1) sentence 1, fails to provide information or to provide information
correctly, completely or in time, or fails to surrender documents or to surrender documents
correctly, completely or in time.
(3) An administrative offence is committed by whoever

1. contrary to § 21(1), requests a refusal to supply or purchase,

2. contrary to § 21(2), threatens or causes a disadvantage or promises or grantsan
advantage, or

3. contrary to § 24(4) sentence 3 or § 39(3) sentence 5, gives or uses
information
%% § 83 Jurisdiction of the Higher Regional Court in Judicial Proceedings
(1) The Higher Regional Court in whose district the competent competition authority has its seat
shall decide in judicial proceedings concerning an administrative offence pursuant to § 81; it shall

also decide on an application for judicial review (§ 62 of the German Administrative Offences Act)
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in the cases of § 52(2) sentence 3 and § 69(1) sentence 2 of the German Administrative Offences
Act. § 140(1) no. 1 of the German Code of Criminal Procedure in conjunction with § 46(1) of the
German Administrative Offences Act shall not be applicable.

(2) The decisions of the Higher Regional Court shall be made by three members including the
presiding member.

*?"'§ 84 Appeal to the Federal Court of Justice on Points of Law

The Federal Court of Justice shall decide on appeals on points of law (§ 79 of the German
Administrative Offences Act). If the decision being appealed is set aside without a decision being
taken on the merits of the case, the Federal Court of Justice shall refer the case back to the
Higher Regional Court whose decision is being reversed.
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§ 33 Claim for Injunction and Rectification

(1) Whoever violates a provision of this Part or Articles 101 or 102 of the Treaty on the
Functioning of the European Union (infringer) or whoever violates a decision taken by the
competition authority shall be obliged to the person affected to rectify the harm caused by the
infringement and, where there is a risk of recurrence, to desist from further infringements.

** § 333 Liability for Damages

(1) Whoever intentionally or negligently commits an infringement pursuant to § 33(1) shall be
liable for any damages arising from the infringement.

(2) It shall be rebuttably presumed that a cartel results in harm. A cartel within the meaning of
this Section is an agreement or concerted practice between two or more competitors aimed at
coordinating their competitive behaviour on the market or influencing the relevant parameters of
competition. Such agreements or concerted practices include

1. the fixing or coordination of purchase or selling prices or other trading conditions,

2. the allocation of production or sales quotas,

3. the sharing of markets and customers, including bid-rigging, restrictions of imports or

exports or
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4. anti-competitive actions against other competitors.
(3) § 287 of the German Code of Civil Procedure [Zivilprozessordnung] shall apply to quantify the
harm caused by the infringement. In quantifying the harm, account may, in particular, be taken of
the proportion of the profit which the infringer has derived from the infringement under
paragraph 1.
(4) The infringer shall pay interest on its pecuniary debts pursuant to paragraph 1 from the time
the harm occurred. §§ 288 and 289 sentence 1 of the German Civil Code shall apply mutatis
mutandis.
1 § 81 Provisions Concerning Administrative Fines
(7) The Bundeskartellamt may lay down general administrative principles on the exercise of its
discretionary powers in determining the fine, in particular in setting the amount of the fine, and
also with regard to its cooperation with foreign competition authorities.
2 Bundeskartellamt, "Guidelines for the Setting of Fines in Cartel Administrative Offence
Proceedings," (2013), p. 1-2.
333

Bundeskartellamt, "Guideline for Setting of Fines in Cartel Administrative Offense Proceedings,"
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Proceedings,", p. 2.

** Ibid, p. 4.
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3 Ewoud Hondius, André Janssen, Discorgement of Profits : Gain-Based Remedies Throughout the

World, (Springer International Publishing Switzerland, 2015), p. 3.
> Ibid.

** Ibid, p.4.

> Ibid.
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**"Ibid, p. 5.
> Ibid.

** § 34 Disgorgement of Benefits by the Competition Authority

(1) If an undertaking has intentionally or negligently violated a provision of this Part, Articles 101
or 102 of the Treaty on the Functioning of the European Union or a decision of the competition
authority and thereby gained an economic benefit, the competition authority may order the
disgorgement of the economic benefit and require the undertaking to pay a corresponding sum.
(2) Paragraph 1 shall not apply if the economic benefit has been disgorged by

1. the payment of damages,

2. the imposition of a fine,
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3. virtue of an order of forfeiture or

4. reimbursement.

To the extent that payments pursuant to sentence 1 are made by the undertaking after the
disgorgement of benefits, the undertaking shall be reimbursed for the amount of such payment.
(3) If the disgorgement of benefits would result in undue hardship, the order shall be limited to a
reasonable sum or not be issued at all. It shall also not be issued if the economic benefit is
insignificant.

(4) The amount of the economic benefit may be estimated. The amount of money to be paid
shall be specified numerically.

(5) The disgorgement of benefits may be ordered only within a time limit of up to seven years
from termination of the infringement, and only for a time period not exceeding five years. §
33h(6) shall apply mutatis mutandis. In the case of a final decision within the meaning of § 33b
sentence 1 or a final court judgement within the meaning of § 33b sentence 2, the limitation

period under sentence 1 shall begin to run anew.
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** 343 Disgorgement of Benefits by Associations

(1) Whoever intentionally commits an infringement within the meaning of § 34(1) and thereby
gains an economic benefit at the expense of multiple purchasers or suppliers may be required by
those entitled to an injunction under § 33(2) to surrender the economic benefit to the federal
budget unless the competition authority orders the disgorgement of the economic benefit by the
imposition of a fine, by forfeiture, by reimbursement or pursuant to § 34(1).

(2) Payments made by the undertaking because of the infringement shall be deducted from the
claim. § 34(2) sentence 2 shall apply mutatis mutandis.

(3) If several creditors claim the disgorgement of benefits, §§ 428 to 430 of the German Civil Code
shall apply mutatis mutandis.

(4) The creditors shall supply the Bundeskartellamt with information about the assertion of
claims pursuant to paragraph 1. They may demand reimbursement from the Bundeskartellamt
for the expenses necessary for asserting the claim if they are unable to receive reimbursement
from the debtor. The claim for reimbursement is limited to the amount of the economic benefit
paid to the federal budget.

(5) Claims pursuant to paragraph 1 shall become statute-barred after five years. §§ 33b and
33h(6) shall apply mutatis mutandis.

*! Mihail Danov Florian Becker Paul Beaumont, Cross-Border Eu Competition Law Actions,
(Bloomsbury Publishing, 2013), p. 160.
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**210 Confiscation of profits, UWG

(1) Whoever, while acting with intent, engages in an illegal commercial practice pursuant to
section 3 or section 7, thereby making a profit to the detriment of numerous purchasers, can be
sued for surrender of such profit to the Federal budget by those entitled, pursuant to section 8
(3), numbers 2 to 4, to assert a claim to cease and desist.

(2) Such payments as were made by the debtor, because of the contravention, to third parties or
the state shall be deducted from the profit. So far as the debtor made such payments only at a
time subsequent to satisfaction of the claim pursuant to subsection (1), the competent agency of
the Federation shall reimburse the debtor the profit thus paid in the sum of the recorded
payments.

(3) Where there is more than one creditor claiming the profit, sections 428 to 430 of the Civil
Code shall apply mutatis mutandis.

(4) Creditors shall notify the competent agency of the Federation of the assertion of claims
pursuant to subsection (1). Creditors can request reimbursement from the competent agency of
the Federation for such expenses as were necessary for assertion of the claim, so far as they
cannot obtain satisfaction from the debtor. The reimbursement claim shall be limited to the sum

of the profit paid into the Federal budget.
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(5) The competent agency within the meaning of subsections (2) and (4) shall be the Federal
Office of Justice
** Section 8 Elimination; injunctive relief
(3) The claims under subsection (1) shall vest in

2. associations with legal personality which exist for the promotion of commercial or of
independent professional interests, if a considerable number of entrepreneurs belong thereto,
and which distribute goods or services of the same or similar type on the same market, provided
such associations are actually in a position, particularly in terms of their personnel, material and
financial resources, to pursue the tasks, under their memoranda of association, of promoting
commercial or independent professional interests, and so far as the contravention affects the
interests of their members;

3. qualified entities that prove that they are entered in the list of qualified entities
pursuant to section 4 of the Injunctive Relief Act or on the list of the European Commission

pursuant to Article 4(3) of Directive 2009/22/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of
23 April 2009 on injunctions for the protection of consumer interests (OJ L 110 of 1.5.2009, p. 30);
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**Kai Huschelrath and Heike Schweitzer, Public and Private Enforcement of Competition Law in

Europe, (Springer-Verlag Berlin Heidelberg, 2014), p. 92.
** 81 Provisions Concerning Administrative Fines

(5) § 17(4) of the German Administrative Offences Act shall be applied to the setting of the fine,
with the proviso that the economic benefit which was derived from the administrative offence
may be disgorged by the fine pursuant to paragraph 4. If the fine is imposed for reasons of

punishment only, this must be taken into account in setting the amount of the fine.
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**" 32 Termination and Subsequent Declaration of Infringements
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(1) The competition authority may oblige undertakings or associations of undertakings to
terminate an infringement of a provision of this Part or of Articles 101 or 102 of the Treaty on the
Functioning of the European Union.

(2) For this purpose, it may require them to take all necessary behavioural or structural remedies
that are proportionate to the infringement identified and necessary to bring the infringement
effectively to an end. Structural remedies may only be imposed if there is no behavioural
remedy which would be equally effective, or if the behavioural remedy would entail a greater
burden for the undertakings concerned than the structural remedies.

(2a) In its order to terminate the infringement, the competition authority may order
reimbursement of the benefits generated through the infringement. The amount of interest that
is included in these benefits may be estimated. After expiry of the time limit for reimbursement
of the benefits set in the order to terminate the infringement,

the benefits generated up to such date shall bear interest in accordance with § 288(1) sentence 2
and § 289 sentence 1 of the German Civil Code.

(3) To the extent that a legitimate interest exists, the competition authority may also declare that
an infringement has been committed after the infringement has been terminated.

% Bundeskartellamt, "Guidelines for the Setting of Fines in Cartel Administrative Offence

Proceedings," p. 5.
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